
From: SageTV [noreply@sagetv.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 5:29 PM

To: 
Subject: Holiday Specials From SageTV
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 Catch Rudolph, Frosty and all your favorite holiday TV specials easily with 
SageTV! Click here to find out how!  

 
New SageTV Media Extender only $99!  
Just in time for the holidays, connect any other TV in 
your home to SageTV through your home network for 
only $99! That's the lowest priced PVR, Music and 
Photos media extender anywhere! Share your PVR, 
Music and Photos with everyone at home with the 
SageTV Media Extender.  

Buy SageTV Media Extender  

SageTV wants you to have a special season, so we’re offering you a way to save up 
to 20% on select SageTV products between now and December 22, 2005. 

 
SageTV Media Center for Windows Version 4.1* (Save 
20%) 
Enjoy SageTV Media Center for windows just in time for the holidays for 20% off!  
SageTV lets you pause Live TV, search for your favorite shows using the 
subscription free Integrated Programming Guide and record a single show or a 
whole season.  SageTV is also a powerful Media Center application giving you 
access to your Music, Photos, Videos and DVDs from the comfort of your couch. 

*requires compatible TV tuner card 

Coupon Code: HolidaySoft 

 

 



 
SageTV Client Version 4.1 (Save 20%) 
By adding SageTV Client to other PCs on your network, you get the same full-
screen functionality of SageTV (including the Integrated Programming Guide) 
anywhere in the house. Watch TV wirelessly on your laptop with 802.11 a/g. Now 
you can deliver streaming Live and recorded TV, Music and more to any PC on your 
network! 

Coupon Code: HolidaySoft 

 

 

 
SageTV Media Center In-a-Box Bundles (Save 10%) 
These bundles give you everything you need to get started with SageTV so you 
never have to miss another favorite show again!  Using the powerful Hauppauge 
PVR-150 card or the Aver A180 HD Card and included remotes will turn your PC 
into the ultimate PVR and Media Center.  Get started today with one of these great 
bundles!  

Coupon Code: Holiday150 

 
 
If you’ve been waiting to take control of your TV viewing experience, now you have 
several reasons to go for it with SageTV. For more information, go to 
www.sagetv.com. 

 
 
Happy Holidays! 
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